
I
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

!

Irrigation & Waterways Departmentl
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Bloc~, Salt Lake,

I
Memo No:G022230089651W
File No: IW-14011 (99)/18/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(2)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

Date: 20/10/2022

To:The .. I
Chief Engineer (South) , I & W Dte. ••...~.

Executive Engineer, Kakdwip Irrigation Division, I & W,~!I'I
Subject:AdministrativeApproval for the construction,j'~arban IEmbankmentby providingConcrete
Block pitching facing Bay of Bengal in Mouza - Lax l5':d for a length of 800.00 M from ch. 15.20
km to 16.00 km , Block -Namkhana , P.S - Fra..:w..•..~.'..'...":.',.:astal, District -South 24 Parganas.(IW/CSOS-
105/2022-23) .....':, ::' .: :
,Project 10:- IW222358602S000 " ' c· I

The undersigned is directed, by order of the Gov. , or:~ say that the Governor Ihas been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Construction of Sundar . ,. ..bankment by providing Cbncrete Block pitching facing Bay of Bengal
in Mouza - Laxmipur Abad for a length of 800,. '.'..".':....' n ch, 15.20 km to 16.00 krl ,Block -Namkhana , P.S - Fraz.erganj
Coastal, District -South 24 parganas.(IW/C!, ,.' 5J2022-23) .
,the details of which has been given below:. ~... ,

Name of the Project: Constru~ 'Sundarban Embankment by providing Concrete Block pitchirig fac.i.1l9Bay
of BengaJ!tl Mouza - Laxmipur Abad for a length lof 800.00 M from ch. 15.20 km to 16.00
km , Block -'Namkhana , P.S - Frazerganj Coastal, District -South 24 Parganas.(IW/CSDS-
105/2022-23) I

I
IW222358602S000 . I
Block -Namkhana , P.S - Frazerganj Coastal, District -South 24 Parganas.

i

Project 10:

Address:

Administrative Approval: Rs 20129300qTwenty Crore Twelve Lakh Ninety Three Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Scheme
Type

SI No. Financial Year Head Scheme
Name

1 2022-23 32-4711-01-103-00-562-53-00-V State Development I Special Repair to flood
Schemes . . damaged

, lnfrustructuras

2 2023-24 State Development SpeCial Repair to flood
32-4711-01-103-00-562-53-00-V Schemes . damaged

I infrustructures

Amount

20000000

40000000

3 2024-25 State Development Special Repair to flood
32-4711-01-103-00-562-53-00-V Schemes . damaged

I Infrustructures
80000000

2025-26 State Development Special Repair to flood
32-4711-01-103-00-562-53-00-V Schemes I . damaged

\ lnfrustructurss

4
61293000



Total 201293000

I

I
I

. I . ...
This order is issued with the concurrence ofl FINANCE DEPARTMENT of this Department vide their 1 his U.O No.
AA2223021195FDGRF Dated 29/09/2022.

. I

Memo No: G0222300B965IW I ,.:It
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:. .. ..,'.,

The Finance department-Group GR F .~ .

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irri ,a·' 'iiiii~terways Department

The Principal Accountant General(,e.&· . . "''(Bengal. , .

~20'IO)202L.
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Date: 20/10/2022

;
The Principal Accountant General(RWI BA)~West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & wate~ays Department

The Superintending Engineer, Eastern Circle-Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

I .
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JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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